

EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation

EoP Axis Applicants Correspondence [[PDF](#)]

19 Sept 2015 – 28 Nov 2016:
Nanette Derenzi [[PDF](#)]

**For correspondence sent Collectively to
All EoP Axis Applicants [[PDF](#)]**

EoP Axis documentation is available at: [EoP NWO social contract options](#) → [EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation](#).



17 Oct 2013 – 18 Sep 2015:

Applicant: Nanette Derenzi [[PDF](#)]

All EoP Applicants

GMC 4643-13 EoP Applicants Collective correspondence:
Initial EoP App correspondence is documented in GMC 4643-13 court filings at [GMC 4643-13: LJ et al v Brad Blanton et al](#). Subsequent collective correspondence was available on EoP Acting Clerk computer, backed upon USB disk; before [10 May MB hack](#) of EoP Acting Clerk computer.

GMC 4643-13 documentation is available at:
[GMC 4643-13: Lara Johnstone et al v Brad Blanton et al](#).

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2015 4:18 PM

Subject: GMC 4643-13: RE: VADM Derenzi & Crawford: Re: EoP PoW Axis MilNec Evac Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2015 4:18 PM

To: 'JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

Cc: 'Timothy McVeigh'; 'Bruce MacDonald'; 'Cercle K2'

Subject: GMC 4643-13: RE: VADM Derenzi & Crawford: Re: EoP PoW Axis MilNec Evac Notice

VADM Nanette Derenzi

Via: VADM James W Crawford III
US Navy Judge Advocate General
c/o: Knowledge and Information Services
1322 Patterson Ave., Suite 3000
Washington Navy Yard, DC 20374-5066
JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (JAGIR@navy.mil)

CC: VADM Bruce McDonald: Bruce MacDonald (bruce.macdonald@atsid.com); Cercle K2 (contact@cercle-k2.fr)

CC: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com)

VADM Derenzi & Crawford:

GMC 4643-13: RE: Nanette Derenzi: Re: EoP PoW Axis MilNec Evac Notice

Former US Navy Judge Advocate General: Nanette Derenzi is still listed as a GMC 4643-13 applicant; consequently she is included with other applicants in the [EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation](#): 26 September Lotto Notice [PDF].

A copy of this correspondence shall be recorded in GMC 4643-13 Acting Clerk applicant correspondence to EoP PoW applicant: Nanette Derenzi [PDF]

Respectfully

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath (PDF)]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
Former MILED [Official Status Resigned] Clerk & Acting Clerk

To: Nanette Derenzi

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 9:18 PM

Subject: VADM Derenzi via JAGIR: US Navy JAG & Kremlin: RE: Intl Law / EoP Axis: RE: Braveheart & Bochkareva Declarations Withdrawn Written Reasons

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 9:18 PM

To: 'Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi: via US Navy JAG: VADM James W Crawford III via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

Cc: 'Timothy McVeigh'; 'NSA: Gen Keith Alexander'

Subject: VADM Derenzi via JAGIR: US Navy JAG & Kremlin: RE: Intl Law / EoP Axis: RE: Braveheart & Bochkareva Declarations Withdrawn Written Reasons

VADM Derenzi

CC: Timothy McVeigh; Gen Keith Alexander

VADM Derenzi via JAGIR: US Navy JAG & Kremlin: RE: Intl Law / EoP Axis: RE: Braveheart & Bochkareva Declarations Withdrawn Written Reasons

Copy of correspondence to US Navy JAG & Kremlin: RE: Intl Law / EoP Axis: RE: Braveheart & Bochkareva Declarations Withdrawn Written Reasons.

Additional Reason for withdrawal: I declined a plausible deniable offer of the 'Not Only do I have the guts; I have the authority. New Rules: Nail em any way we can' option. Anyone wanting to pursue such options; can do them on their own.

If or when I think anyone deserves a bullet through their fuck honour skull; I have no problem informing them of such information to their face; in a court that gives a fuck about the evidence; the whole evidence and nothing but the evidence.

I am sorry you did not consider the declaration worthy of your honourable enquiry or negotiation.

A simple 'No thanks, fuck off'; or 'This is interesting, but I am not sure it can be done; these are my concerns' or whatever the fuck your honest thoughts were about it would have saved me a fucking lot of time.

But maybe you don't give a fuck about wasting other people's time; cause you go home to the person you care about every single night; so who gives a fuck about what other people are doing for a better future; when you don't have to do fuck all!

You should make up your mind about whether you still wish to be an applicant or not; or what the fuck it is that you want.

Lara Johnstone

Edit: Written Reasons for 29 October 29, 2015 6:14 PM withdrawal of Braveheart and Bochkareva Declarations.

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 5:19 PM

To: 'US Navy JAG: VADM James W Crawford III JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'; 'VADM Bruce McDonald: Bruce MacDonald'; 'Cercle K2'; 'Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: SupremeCtBriefs'; 'Int'l Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; NATO: Shape: Public Affairs Office (shapepao@shape.nato.int); 'Chinese Communist Party'; 'Donald Rumsfeld'; 'President Barack Obama'; 'US Trade Correspondence'; 'Public Media Affairs: Matt McAlvanah'; 'Trevor Kincaid'; 'Andrew Bates'; 'Roya Stephens'; 'Jesse Overton'

Cc: 'US Army: Gen Paul Kern'; 'Army: F.Ch.Staff: Gen Gordon Sullivan'; 'US EU Command: F.Dep.Comm: Gen. Charles Chuck Wald'; 'Timothy McVeigh'; 'DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE: Timothy McVeigh'; 'NSA: Gen Keith Alexander'; 'Erik Prince: Frontier Services Group'; 'GOP: Brown Ellen – Inhofe'; 'Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell'; 'Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta'; 'David Petraeus'; 'Raymond Odierno and John Mulholland via US Army Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff'; 'Stan McChrystal'; 'Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit'; 'David Coombs Office'; 'Zbigniew Brzezinski'; 'Major General Dana Pittard'; 'Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster'; 'John W. Whitehead'; 'Holy See in London – Nuntius'; 'Grand Lodge of TX: Grand Secretary'; 'Arif Hasan Akhundzada'; 'USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base'; 'USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn'

Subject: RE: US Navy JAG & Kremlin: RE: Intl Law / EoP Axis: RE: Braveheart & Bochkareva Declarations Withdrawn Written Reasons

TO: US Navy JAG & Kremlin:

EoP Axis Officials: USA, NATO; China & Russia:

USA, ICC & United Nations International Law Officials

TO: GMC 4643-13 Applicants & observers

CC: JCS: General Dempsey & Dunford

USA, ICC & United Nations International Law Officials

USA Law: US Navy JAG: VADM James W Crawford III JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (JAGIR@navy.mil); VADM Bruce McDonald: Bruce MacDonald (bruce.macdonald@atsid.com); Cercle K2 (contact@cercle-k2.fr); Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: SupremeCtBriefs (SupremeCtBriefs@usdoj.gov);

International Law: ICC: Int'l Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int); Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl);

United Nations: Rule of Law Unit (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org)

EoP Axis Officials: USA, NATO; China & Russia:

United States: Civilian Commander in Chief

Democratic Party: President Barack Obama (presidency@whitehouse.gov)
Republican Party: President George W Bush via Donald Rumsfeld (daniel@javelindc.com)

NATO Member Prime Ministers and Presidents

Via: NATO Military Committee: Chairman: General Petr Pavel: Czech Republic
via: NATO: Shape: Public Affairs Office (shapepao@shape.nato.int)

Russia: Kremlin: President Vladimir Putin

via Kremlin Press Office (press_office@prpress.gov.ru)

China: CCP Central Committee: President Xi Jinping

via: Chinese Communist Party: Peoples Daily (englishpd@163.com)

TTIP US Trade Representative: Michael Froman

via US Trade Correspondence (correspondence@ustr.eop.gov); Public Media Affairs: Matt McAlvanah (MMcalvanah@ustr.eop.gov); Trevor Kincaid (TKincaid@ustr.eop.gov); Andrew Bates (ABates@ustr.eop.gov); Roya Stephens (RStephens@ustr.eop.gov); Jesse Overton (JOverton@ustr.eop.gov)

Israel Prime Minister: Benjamin Netanyahu (pm_eng@pmo.gov.il)

General Dempsey & Dunford via USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn (george.flynn@mail.mil)

**US Navy JAG & Kremlin: RE: Intl Law / EoP Axis: RE: Braveheart & Bochkareva
Declarations Hereby Withdrawn**

The following declarations are hereby withdrawn effective immediately:

Declaration of JAG Lt. Cdr. Lara Braveheart, to US Navy Judge Advocate General: Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi, CC: Asst. Sec. for Energy, Installations and Environment: Vice Admiral Dennis McGinn; Sen. Jim Inhofe: NSA Æquilibriæx Sustainable Security Theses Ecology of Peace v. Near Term Extinction campaign.

Declaration of FSB Lt. Cdr. Felix Starinov Bochkareva, to Lt. General Vladimir G Kulishov, Head of Border Guard Service, Vice Director of FSB of Russia; CC: President Putin, Kremlin: FSB: Cheka Border Guards Æquilibriæx Sustainable Security Theses Ecology of Peace campaign.

Written Reasons:

Declaration of JAG Lt. Cdr. Lara Braveheart, to US Navy Judge Advocate General: Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi

Among others: (i) US Navy JAG lack of interest: either that or the concept of reciprocity ain't high on their list; don't know; doesn't really matter; either they give a fuck or they don't; (ii) At the time I was willing to consider the NSA suggestion that President Obama sincerely supported the implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social contract. As noted in *Removal of President Barack Obama as United States of America Ecology of Peace supporter; replaced with US Special Forces and CIA Green Eyed Seminole Sniper: Michael Martin* [PDF]; this is no longer the case. (iii) Disagreement as to lawful expression of insulting humour or anger to another's face. As per 19 January 2015 correspondence to Islam Assoc Int: Mufassil Islam [PDF]: I consider non-consenting insulting humour and anger to be lawful; if the speaker/author subjectively sincerely shared their humour or anger as part of honest feedback

or a tactical attempt – such as reducing tension or getting someone who is not paying attentions attention and so on -- disclosure for purposes of root cause problem solving. I do not consider insulting humour and anger to be lawful for the purpose of Masonic hazing or any other ego-mindfuck malicious mobjustice vilification purposes; (iv) I have no problem cooperating with any member of the United States, Russian, Chinese, Israel, Boer, ISIS, or Sinaloa Cartel Masonic War is Peace military, intelligence agency or paramilitary forces who sincerely wish to implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract. I would only enlist in any US, Russian, Chinese, Israel, Boer, ISIS or Sinaloa Cartel Masonic War is Peace military, intelligence agency or paramilitary entity; if the person in charge of such agency provided me with a statement in writing under oath; of their honourable intentions to attempt to implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract. When a nut company I worked for in Berkeley California offered me a full time job; demanding I pay US Federal taxes; which support Fuck Honour Masonic War is Peace US Foreign Policy rape of the planet; I told them where they could stick their nut job. If it turns out that there are no legal or military or paramilitary forces on the planet interested in implementing an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; then; I have no problem shutting the fuck up and making my preparations to depart and leave you in peace to enjoy your Fuck Honour plausible deniable War is Peace legal ego-mindfuck games.

I still consider Timothy McVeigh to be sincere about implementing an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; and am happy to unconditionally cooperate with him and help him whenever (a) I am able; and (b) helping him does not conflict with my Radical Honoursty culture subjective and objective honesty to friend or foe values.

Declaration of FSB Lt. Cdr. Felix Starinov Bochkareva, to Lt. General Vladimir G Kulishov, Head of Border Guard Service, Vice Director of FSB of Russia Written Reasons:

It was only a draft and had not been signed by me; because I considered it too vague.

I still consider President Putin to be sincere about implementing an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; and am happy to unconditionally cooperate with him and help him whenever (a) I am able; and (b) helping him does not conflict with my Radical Honoursty culture subjective and objective honesty to friend or foe values.

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath ([PDF](#))]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk

*** GMC 4643-13: Lara Johnstone et al v Brad Blanton et al Applicants & Observers**
Applicants: Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi: via US Navy JAG: VADM James W Crawford III via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (JAGIR@navy.mil); VADM Dennis McGinn via CNA Military Advisory Board Members: US Army: Gen Paul Kern (pkern@cohengroup.net); Army: F.Ch.Staff: Gen Gordon Sullivan (gsullivan@ausa.org); US EU Command: F.Dep.Comm: Gen. Charles Chuck Wald (cwald@deloitte.com); Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); via DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE: Timothy McVeigh (nsd.public@usdoj.gov); Copy to: NSA: Gen Keith Alexander (KBalexanderLTG@nsa.gov); Erik Prince: Frontier Services Group

(info@fsgroup.com); Copy to: GOP: Brown Ellen – Inhofe (Ellen_Brown@inhofe.senate.gov); Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell (SBissell@migop.org); *President Vladimir Putin* via Kremlin Press Office (press_office@prpress.gov.ru); Copy to: Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta (ruspospr@mweb.co.za); *David Petraeus* (david.petraeus@kkcr.com); *Raymond Odierno* and *John Mulholland* via US Army Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff (usarmy.pentagon.hqda-dcs-g-1.mbx.command-programs@mail.mil); *Stan McChrystal* (stan@mcchrystalgroup.com)
Observers: *Judge Jay Bybee*: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit (jay.bybee@unlv.edu); *David Coombs Office* (info@armycourt martialdefense.com); *Zbigniew Brzezinski* (ZBrzezinski@csis.org); *Major General Dana Pittard* (dana.j.pittard.mil@mail.mil); *Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster* (herbert.r.mcmaster.mil@mail.mil); *John W. Whitehead* (johnw@rutherford.org); *Holy See in London – Nuntius* (Nuntius@globalnet.co.uk); *Grand Lodge of TX: Grand Secretary* (gs@grandsecretaryoftx.org); *Arif Hasan Akhundzada* (arif.hasan.akhundzada@gmail.com); *USMC General Mattis* via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base (hqmc.comrel@usmc.mil)

From: Lara Johnstone | **To:** Lt Col James Bennett USAF [[PDF](#)] via Holoman AFB Insp Gen
CC: USAF JAG Corps; **EoP App:** Nanette Derenzi [[PDF](#)]; **FSB & NSA:** Gen Bortnikov & Adm Rogers [[PDF](#)]

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 12:45 AM

Subject: Holoman AFB InsGen; CC: USAF JAG Corps: Notice of Removal of Lt Col James C Bennett USAF from EoP Applicants

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 12:45 AM

To: 'Holoman AFB: Inspector General'; ~~'Military Child Education - AF School Liaison Officer: LtCol Ted Lewis'~~

Cc: 'Air Force Jag Corps: Information Office: Anthony Chanrasmi'; 'Robert Brady'; 'Minot AFB'; 'Joint Base San Antonio'; 'MacDill AFB'; '31st Force Support Squadron'; 'JAG RAF Lakenheath'; 'Ramstein AB'; ~~'Hanscom AFB';~~ 'JAG School: Sam Kidd'; 'Buckley AFB'; 'Los Angeles AFB'; 'Brent Osgood'; 'Charles Berry'; ~~'MacDill Thunderbolt';~~ 'Barton Downey'; 'JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'; 'FSB: General Aleksandr Bortnikov'; 'NSA Adm Mike Rogers'

Subject: Holoman AFB InsGen; CC: USAF JAG Corps: Notice of Removal of Lt Col James C Bennett USAF from EoP Applicants

Lt Col James C. Bennett USAF

currently or former Military Child Education - AF School Liaison Officer: HOLOMAN AFB.

Via: Holoman AFB: Inspector General (49fw.inspector.general@holloman.af.mil); ~~Military Child Education - AF School Liaison Officer: LtCol Ted Lewis (ted.lewis@holloman.af.mil)~~

CC: Air Force Jag Corps: Information Office: Anthony Chanrasmi (anthony.chanrasmi.2@us.af.mil); Robert Brady (robert.brady.12@us.af.mil); Minot AFB (5bw.los@us.af.mil); Joint Base San Antonio (802msgja.workflow@us.af.mil); MacDill AFB (fsc.frontdesk@us.af.mil); 31st Force Support Squadron (31sfs.passandreg@us.af.mil); JAG RAF Lakenheath (48fw.jatax@us.af.mil); Ramstein AB (86aw.pa.commandinformation@us.af.mil); ~~Hanscom AFB (CMB@us.af.mil);~~ JAG School: Sam Kidd (sam.kidd@us.af.mil); Buckley AFB (afcsc.ja@us.af.mil); Los Angeles AFB (smcpa.media@us.af.mil); Brent Osgood (brent.osgood@us.af.mil); Charles Berry (charles.berry.6@us.af.mil); ~~MacDill Thunderbolt (6mdos.sgeh@us.af.mil);~~ Barton Downey (barton.downey@us.af.mil)

CC: US Navy JAG: VADM James W Crawford III via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (JAGIR@navy.mil); FSB: General Aleksandr Bortnikov (fsb@fsb.ru); NSA Adm Mike Rogers (info@nsa.gov)

Holoman AFB: Inspector General:

USAF JAG Corps: Notice of Removal of Lt Col James C Bennett USAF from EoP Applicants

EoP Applicant correspondence sent to Lt Col James C. Bennett USAF -- james.bennett@us.af.mil -- currently or former Military Child Education - AF School Liaison Officer: HOLOMAN AFB; has recently repeatedly been returned as undeliverable; as noted in Acting Clerks correspondence to EoP Applicants [[PDF](#)].

I shall consequently be removing Lt Col James C Bennett as an EoP Applicant. If my action of removing Lt Col Bennett is an error; and he wants to remain an EoP Applicant; he should kindly contact me with his new contact details.

A copy of this correspondence shall be included in: (i) FSB & NSA [\[PDF\]](#); (ii) EoP Applicants [\[PDF\]](#): Nanette Derenzi; James Bennett

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [\[EoP Oath PDF\]](#)
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA

Date: Sat, Sep 10, 2016 at 7:59 PM | 8:34 PM | 8:37 PM

From: EoP MILED Clerk

To: Nanette Derenzi [PDF]

CC: Current & Former US Navy JAG [EoP Axis: Intl Law: PDF], National Assoc of Attorneys General [EoP: Lotto: Intl: Lawyers PDF]; Boeing [EoP Axis: MIC PDF]; NH Law, Federalist Society, Houston Law, Penn State Law [CH Fed Cncl PDF: US Law Schools]; Jefferson Solutions, Potomac Institute for Policy Studies, Vets4Energy, Applied Technical Systems, Cercle K2 [EoP v WiP CC PDF].

Subject: VADM Derenzi: New Jefferson Solutions Consulting contact details & re-confirmation of EoP Applicant status

From: **EoP MILED Clerk** <eop.miled.clerk@gmail.com>

Date: Sat, Sep 10, 2016 at 7:59 PM

Subject: VADM Derenzi: New Jefferson Solutions Consulting contact details & re-confirmation of EoP Applicant status

To: Nanette DeRenzi <nderenzi@jeffersonconsulting.com>, Jefferson Solutions

<contact@jeffersonconsulting.com>, "CEO: Julie Susman" <jsusman@jeffersonconsulting.com>

Cc: "RADM John Edward Gordon: Potomac Institute for Policy Studies"

<webmaster@potomacinstitute.org>, RADM William Leon Schachte SC Chair of Vets4Energy

~~<info@vetsforenergy.com>~~, ~~Patrick Gillespie <patrick@coremessage.com>~~, RADM Don Loren

<RSVP@vets4energy.com>, "RADM John Dudley Hutson: NH Law" <john.hutson@law.unh.edu>,

"Federalist Soc: Franklin Pierce Law Ctr" ~~<info@fed-soc.org>~~, Eugene Meyer <e.meyer@fed-soc.org>,

Continuing Legal Education <cle@fed-soc.org>, "RADM Donald Joseph Guter: Houston Law"

~~<djguter@stel.edu>~~, "RADM Michael Franklin Lohr: Gen Counsel Boeing" <michael.f.lohr@boeing.com>,

"Corp Comm Officer: Allison Bone" <allison.bone@boeing.com>, "RADM James McPherson: National

Assoc of Attorneys General" <feedback@naag.org>, "VADM Bruce McDonald: Applied Technical Systems"

<bruce.macdonald@atsid.com>, Cercle K2 <contact@cercle-k2.fr>, "VADM James W. Houck: Penn State

Law" <jwh32@psu.edu>, "VADM James W. Crawford III" <JAGIR@navy.mil>

VADM Nanette M. DeRenzi:

2012-2015 US Navy Judge Advocate General

Currently: COO Jefferson Solutions Consulting

Nanette DeRenzi (nderenzi@jeffersonconsulting.com); Jefferson Solutions

(contact@jeffersonconsulting.com); CEO: Julie Susman (jsusman@jeffersonconsulting.com)

CC: US Navy JAG: 1990 – 1993, 1997-2012, 2015-Present:

US Navy JAG: 1990 – 1993, 1997-2012, 2015-Present:

1990-1992: RADM John Edward Gordon: Fellow Potomac Institute for Policy Studies

(webmaster@potomacinstitute.org); 1992-1993: RADM William Leon Schachte, Jr. SC Chair of

Vets4Energy: Veterans Working to Ensure National Security through Energy Security

~~(info@vetsforenergy.com)~~; ~~Patrick Gillespie (patrick@coremessage.com)~~; RADM Don Loren

(RSVP@Vets4Energy.com); 1997-2000: RADM John Dudley Hutson: Dean NH Law

(john.hutson@law.unh.edu); Dean Federalist Soc: Franklin Pierce Law Ctr ~~(info@fed-soc.org)~~;

Eugene Meyer (e.meyer@fed-soc.org); Continuing Legal Education (cle@fed-soc.org); 2000-2002:

RADM Donald Joseph Guter: Pres Dean Houston Law ~~(djguter@stel.edu)~~; 2002-2004: RADM

Michael Franklin Lohr: VP Asst Gen Counsel Boeing (michael.f.lohr@boeing.com); Corp Comm

Officer: Allison Bone (allison.bone@boeing.com); 2004-2006: RADM James McPherson:

Chairman: National Association of Attorneys General (feedback@naag.org); 2006-2009: VADM Bruce McDonald: Pres & CEO: Applied Technical Systems (bruce.macdonald@atsid.com); Member: Cercle K2 (contact@cercle-k2.fr); 2009-2012: VADM James W. Houck: Int Dean Penn State Law (jwh32@psu.edu); 2015-Present: VADM James W. Crawford III (JAGIR@navy.mil).

VADM Derenzi:

VADM Derenzi: New Jefferson Solution Consulting contact details & re-confirmation of EoP Applicant status

After GMC 4643-13 and EoP Applicants correspondence to your email address -- nannette.derenzi@navy.mil – was returned in 27 July 2015: Subject: *NSA Derenzi Response: Pres GW Bush & SecDef D Rumsfeld: Faked Execution & Pardon of OKC Bomber: Timothy James McVeigh: Terms of Agreement* [Copy in GMC 4643-13 Applicant: Nanette Derenzi [PDF](#)]; I could not find an alternate email address for you online; so informed JAG Crawford that unless if I was informed that you were withdrawing as an applicant; I would send all EoP Axis: Admin [\[PDF\]](#): Applicants [\[PDF\]](#) collective and individual correspondence to you; via JAGIR@navy.mil.

While researching contact email addresses for other former US Navy Judge Advocate Generals today – although I could not find any details for 1993-1997: RADM Harold Eric Grant – I found your [new contact details](#) at Jefferson Solutions Consulting; which I shall now use for future collective and/or individual correspondence to you as an EoP Applicant; unless you wish to withdraw as an Applicant.

If you have been keeping up to date at [MILED Clerk Notice](#) updates of EoP v WiP Negotiations; you would know that I informed International Criminal Court Judges [\[PDF\]](#) – Tuesday, December 29, 2015 5:05 PM: RE: *Judge Silvia Fernández de Gurmendi; Re: EoP ICC Private Pros: EoP PoW's –v– Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al* – of my subjective reality perspective regarding the exact standing of EoP Applicants.

Conclusion: In the absence of you notifying me that you wish to withdraw as an EoP Applicant; I shall conclude that you wish to continue to be an EoP Applicant until the EoP v WiP social contract issues in dispute are honourably resolved, whether such resolution involves transfer of the EoP issues in dispute to official State prosecutorial legal entities; for official state submission to the International Criminal Court; filing of the submissions with a more suitable Clerk; or any other win-win resolution of the EoP v WiP social contract issues in dispute.

A copy of this correspondence shall be documented in: (i) EoP Applicants: Nanette Derenzi [\[PDF\]](#); (ii) EoP Axis: Military Industrial Complex [\[PDF\]](#), Axis Lotto: Intl: Lawyers [\[PDF\]](#); (iii) EoP v WiP NWO Negotiations: [Comments Correspondence \[PDF\]](#): Jefferson Consulting Solutions; Potomac Inst Policy Studies; Vets4Energy; New Hampshire Law; Penn State Law; Houston Law; Federalist Soc; Applied Tech Systems; Cercle K2; Boeing; National Association of Attorneys General; US Navy JAG.

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath [PDF](#)]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk

From: **EoP MILED Clerk** <eop.miled.clerk@gmail.com>
Date: Sat, Sep 10, 2016 at 8:34 PM
Subject: Fwd: VADM Derenzi: New Jefferson Solutions Consulting contact details & re-confirmation of EoP Applicant status
To: RADM William Leon Schachte SC Chair of Vets4Energy <info@vets4energy.com>, "Federalist Soc: Franklin Pierce Law Ctr" <info@fed-soc.org>

RADM William Leon Schachte SC Chair of Vets4Energy <info@vets4energy.com>, RADM John Dudley Hutson: Dean Federalist Soc: Franklin Pierce Law Ctr <info@fed-soc.org>

Correspondence to VADM Derenzi below copied to yourselves appears to have had email typo's and were returned as undeliverable; and corrected.

[copy of 10 Sep 2016 7:59 PM email; Subject: Subject: VADM Derenzi: New Jefferson Solutions Consulting contact details & re-confirmation of EoP Applicant status]

From: **EoP MILED Clerk** <eop.miled.clerk@gmail.com>
Date: Sat, Sep 10, 2016 at 8:37 PM
Subject: Fwd: VADM Derenzi: New Jefferson Solutions Consulting contact details & re-confirmation of EoP Applicant status
To: Houston Law Alumni <alumni@hcl.edu>, Shriver Ctr of Poverty Law <amandamoore@povertylaw.org>

RADM Donald Joseph Guter via Houston Law Alumni (alumni@hcl.edu); Shriver Ctr of Poverty Law (amandamoore@povertylaw.org)

Correspondence to VADM Derenzi below; copied to RADM Donald Joseph Guter: Pres Dean Houston Law sent to -- djguter@stcl.edu – was returned as undeliverable. Could you kindly forward to him at his new email address.

[copy of 10 Sep 2016 7:59 PM email; Subject: Subject: VADM Derenzi: New Jefferson Solutions Consulting contact details & re-confirmation of EoP Applicant status]

From: EoP MILED Clerk
Date: Wed, Sep 28, 2016 at 2:22 AM
To: San Francisco District Attorney
CC: Weebly [PDF]; FSB & NSA [PDF]; EoP Applicants [PDF]; US Army Res Ft Bragg [PDF]; San Francisco Police; US Navy JAG; Pakistan Supreme Court; Punjab Bar Council; PK Min of Defence [PDF].
Subject: Re: SF-DA social contract prosecution policy; Hacking Deletion of EoP Tygae and SQSwans Weebly websites; EoP suggested FSB Alternative Dispute Resolution.

From: EoP MILED Clerk <eop.miled.clerk@gmail.com>
Date: Wed, Sep 28, 2016 at 2:22 AM
Subject: Re: SF-DA social contract prosecution policy; Hacking Deletion of EoP Tygae and SQSwans Weebly websites; EoP suggested FSB Alternative Dispute Resolution.
To: "San Francisco District Attorney: George Gascon" <districtattorney@sfgov.org>
Cc: "San Francisco Police: Chief: Toney Chaplin" <toney.chaplin@sfgov.org>, "Deputy Chief: Chief of Staff: Hector Sainez" <hector.sainez@sfgov.org>, "Weebly CEO: David Rusenko" <david@weebly.com>, Weebly Office <info@weebly.com>, "FSB: Gen Bortnikov" <fsb@fsb.org>, "NSA: Adm Mike Rogers" <info@nsa.gov>, Nanette DeRenzi <nderenzi@jeffersonconsulting.com>, President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office <press_office@prpress.gov.ru>, "Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta" <ruspospr@mweb.co.za>, Arif Hasan Akhundzada <arif.hasan.akhundzada@gmail.com>, "RADM William Leon Schachte: Vets 4 Energy" <RSVP@vets4energy.com>, "RADM John Dudley Hutson: Dean NH Law" <john.hutson@law.unh.edu>, "RADM Donald Joseph Guter: Pres Dean Houston Law" <djguter@stcl.edu>, "RADM Michael Franklin Lohr: VP Asst Gen Counsel Boeing" <michael.f.lohr@boeing.com>, "RADM James McPherson: Chairman: National Assoc. of Attorneys General" <jmcperson@naag.org>, ~~"VADM Bruce McDonald: Applied Technical Systems" <bruce.mcdonald@atsid.com>~~, "VADM James W. Houck: Int Dean Penn State Law" <jwh32@psu.edu>, "VADM James W. Crawford III" <JAGIR@navy.mil>, "Pakistan Supreme Court: Chief Justice Anwar Zaheer Jamali" <mail@supremecourt.gov.pk>, "Punjab Bar Council: Chair Exec Comm: Mumtaz Mustafa" <cec@pbbarcouncil.com>, "Pakistan Minister of Defence: Khawaja Muhammad Asif" <complaintcell@mod.gov.pk>, "US Army Army Reserve Command Ft Bragg NC: SGM Pat Fensom" <patrick.scott.fensom@us.army.mil>, Clinton D Wood <clinton.d.wood2.mil@mail.mil>

TO: San Francisco District Attorney: George Gascon
CC: San Francisco Police: Chief: Toney Chaplin; Chief of Staff: Hector Sainez
CC: Weebly: David Rusenko
CC: FSB: Gen Bortnikov & NSA: Adm Rogers
CC: EoP Applicants: N Derenzi & Vladimir Putin
CC: US Navy JAG; Pakistan Supreme Court; Punjab Bar Council; Min of Defence
CC: US Army Army Reserve Command Ft Bragg NC & Ft Knox KY

San Francisco District Attorney:
George Gascon (districtattorney@sfgov.org)

San Francisco Police:
Chief: Toney Chaplin (toney.chaplin@sfgov.org); Deputy Chief: Chief of Staff: Hector Sainez (hector.sainez@sfgov.org)

Weebly:

CC: Weebly CEO: Chief Executive Officer: David Rusenko (david@weebly.com); CTO: Chief Technology Officer: Chris Fanini & COO: Chief Operating Officer: Dan Veltri Via Weebly Office (info@weebly.com)

FSB & NSA:

FSB: Gen Bortnikov (fsb@fsb.org); NSA: Adm Mike Rogers (info@nsa.gov)

EoP Applicants & EoP Observers:

Applicants: Nanette DeRenzi (nderenzi@jeffersonconsulting.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press_office@prpress.gov.ru); Observers: Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta (ruspospr@mweb.co.za); Arif Hasan Akhundzada (arif.hasan.akhundzada@gmail.com)

US Navy JAG; Pakistan Supreme Court; Punjab Bar Council; Min of Defence:

1992-1993: RADM William Leon Schachte, Jr. SC Chair of Vets4Energy: Veterans Working to Ensure National Security through Energy Security (RSVP@Vets4Energy.com); 1997-2000: RADM John Dudley Hutson: Dean NH Law (john.hutson@law.unh.edu); 2000-2002: RADM Donald Joseph Guter: Pres Dean Houston Law (djguter@stcl.edu); 2002-2004: RADM Michael Franklin Lohr: VP Asst Gen Counsel Boeing (michael.f.lohr@boeing.com); 2004-2006: RADM James McPherson: Chairman: National Assoc. of Attorneys General (jmcpherson@naag.org); ~~2006-2009: VADM Bruce McDonald: Pres & CEO: Applied Technical Systems (bruce.mcdonald@atsid.com)~~; 2009-2012: VADM James W. Houck: Int Dean Penn State Law (jwh32@psu.edu); 2015-Present: VADM James W. Crawford III (JAGIR@navy.mil); Pakistan Supreme Court: Chief Justice Anwar Zaheer Jamali (mail@supremecourt.gov.pk); Punjab Bar Council: Chair Exec Comm: Mumtaz Mustafa (cec@pbbarcouncil.com); Pakistan Minister of Defence: Khawaja Muhammad Asif (complaintcell@mod.gov.pk)

US Army Army Reserve Command Ft Bragg NC & Ft Knox KY:

US Army Army Reserve Command Ft Bragg NC: Commanding General: Lt Gen Jeffrey W. Talley: via SGM Pat Fensom (patrick.scott.fensom@us.army.mil); Army Reserve's 84th Training Command Fort Knox KY: Commanding General: Maj Gen Scottie Dean Carpenter via: Clinton D Wood (clinton.d.wood2.mil@mail.mil)

District Attorney: George Gascon:

Re: San Francisco DA social contract prosecution policy; Hacking Deletion of EoP Tygae and SQSwans Weebly websites; EoP suggested FSB Alternative Dispute Resolution.

My name is Lara Johnstone. I am currently resident in Heatherpark, George, South Africa. Tel: 27-44-870 7239. Cell: 27-71-170 1954.

For reasons detailed below I am contacting the San Francisco District Attorneys Office; to ascertain your social contract prosecution policy; and if your social contract policy is WiP only; to provide Weebly and your office with EoP culture's suggested alternative dispute resolution policy for your fully informed consenting agreement.

I do not want to waste the San Francisco Police Service time with filing a statement for their investigation; only to find out once their investigation is complete that the San Francisco District Attorney chooses not to prosecute for some other reason than insufficient evidence. Consequently I am contacting your office to ascertain whether your Prosecutorial Policy

decision-making is based upon the evidence, the whole evidence; and nothing but the evidence; or some other ‘San Francisco courts are for Masonic War is Peace culture citizens only; based upon Flat Earth Masonic War is Peace social contract; and we do not prosecute complaints filed by individuals who are members of Ecology of Peace cultures’.

My questions: Is the San Francisco District Attorney’s Masonic War is Peace cultural prosecutorial policy decision-making (a) based upon the evidence, the whole evidence; and nothing but the evidence; and if so: (b) do you prosecute complaints submitted from individuals who are members of an Ecology of Peace culture?

Summary: Ecology of Peace v Masonic War is Peace Negotiations:

Ecology of Peace culture as based upon Ecology of Peace legal Factual Reality principles: recommends that the Masonic War is Peace ‘right to breed and consume with total disregard for ecological carrying capacity limits’ clauses of the Masonic War is Peace international law social contract be abolished and replaced with Ecology of Peace clauses that require all the worlds citizens of all races, classes and religions to procreate and consume below ecological carrying capacity limits; and any breeding or consumption cheaters be eliminated from the planetary genepool.

Ecology of Peace Factual Reality: 1. Earth is not flat. 2. Resources are finite. 3. When humans breed or consume above [ecological carrying capacity limits](#), it results in [ecological overshoot](#), [resource depletion](#) and [resource conflict](#). 4. If individuals, families, tribes, races, religions, and/or nations want to (a) sustainably protect natural resources for future generations; and/or (b) reduce class, racial and/or religious local, national and international resource war conflict; and/or (c) enable honourable, transparent and humane international cooperative de-industrialization and depopulation of the planet to return to living in accordance to ecological carrying capacity limits; they should (d) cooperate to implement an [Ecology of Peace](#) international law social contract that restricts all the worlds citizens to breed and consume below ecological carrying capacity limits; to sustainably protect and conserve natural resources.

A detailed overview of EoP v WiP Negotiations evidentiary argument can be found in EoP Acting Clerk’s [EoP PoW’s –v– Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al](#): draft complaint [PDF]. A summary can be found in EoP Acting Clerk correspondence to International Criminal Court Judges [PDF: 29 Dec 2015]; which includes details of EoP procreation and consumption below ecological carrying capacity suggested clauses.

A less formal Ecology of Peace culture submission was also made to US Army Reserve Command: Ft Bragg [PDF] which clarifies EoP culture answers with regard to EoP v WiP culture issues in dispute: Revolution in Military and Legal Ethics: Defining just and unjust actions in war and military conflict: the operative question: Whom should the military kill? Put differently: In terms of [ecological overshoot](#) resource depletion [tipping points](#) and resource conflict – all nations on Earth’s national resource lifeboats are not only full; but shrinking. So now the decision is not ‘which immigrants to let in’ but ‘which citizens should be removed from the lifeboat aka national genepool. How should they be removed; how many should be removed; by whom and when should they be removed’?

A copy of EoP v WiP Negotiations: US Army Reserve Command: Ft Bragg [PDF] is attached.

As noted most of the links which previously provided readers with more detailed information about that particular issue or document; are to Tygae and/or SQSwans pages; that were deleted by the hacker.

Hacking Deletion of EoP Tygae and SQSwans Weebly websites:

On the afternoon of 24 September 2016; the entire Tygae and SQSwans websites respectively at: tygae.weebly.com and sqswans.weebly.com and the account; were deleted by a suspected hacker; and consequently are showing a “404 Error - Page Not Found. Please check the URL. Otherwise, click here to be redirected to the homepage” message.

Weebly are a web-hosting service; headquartered in San Francisco at 460 Bryant St, San Francisco, CA94107, United States. Weebly was founded by chief executive officer David Rusenko, chief technology officer Chris Fanini, and chief operating officer Dan Veltri.

I don't imagine anyone at Weebly removed the sites; and if they chose to do so; from experience; they appear to be the type of company who would have provided some notification of their reasons for doing so. If however someone at Weebly did remove the sites; they have not yet informed me of their reasons for doing so.

Direct correspondence to Weebly to make enquiries from them to enquire whether someone at Weebly did indeed delete the sites; have also been hacked; by being blocked. Correspondence to other parties about the hack; copied to Weebly have not been hacked or blocked. A copy of all correspondence sent to or cc'd to Weebly; since I opened the various accounts I have with Weebly [PDF]; is attached; for your records.

The documentation and information on Tygae and SQSwans websites related to Ecology of Peace and Masonic War is Peace negotiations; which included formal legal briefs filed in numerous court cases in South Africa, America, Europe, Russia, International Criminal Court; etc; and less formal correspondence negotiations documentation. Tygae and SQSwans were the only website's on the entire internet of millions or billions of websites; providing information about Ecology of Peace negotiations and copies of all EoP legal submission documentation.

My primary working hypothesis is that the account was hacked – by one or more military intelligence agency hacker and/or an agent acting on their instructions and on their behalf – and the hacker deleted the sites; and the account.

If or when I interpreted previous hacking of any of my accounts or anyone else's accounts; to be possibly justified by necessity; I have provided such individuals the benefit of the doubt that they may be telling the truth; and informed the victims of the hacked account; and/or their legal counsel and police agencies of that possibility.

In this case; I have not been able to find anything remotely close to 'reasonable justification' for the hacking deletion of the sites; that could be justified by necessity or any other reasonable legal defense principle.

No individual or organization has yet informed me that they are taking responsibility for the hack; or to clarify what their motives were for the hacking deletion.

If or when the hacker provides me with buck stops here information detailing his or her reasons for the hack; I shall be happy to enquire into the evidence for his or her grievances; and consider them in mitigation to his or her actions; and if justified to notify Weebly and your office of my withdrawal of this correspondence complaint.

EoP suggested FSB Alternative Dispute Resolution:

In 2001 I telephonically contacted the San Francisco District Attorney's office to inform them that Timothy McVeigh's commanding officer in the Oklahoma City Bombing was willing to provide the FBI and/or San Francisco District Attorney with evidence detailing how and why Timothy McVeigh did not receive a free and fair trial; and to request a new trial and/or alternative dispute resolution proceedings; based upon free and fair trial 'the evidence; the whole evidence; and nothing but the evidence' principles . If American prosecutorial officials were willing to enter into good faith honourable negotiations and provide Timothy McVeigh with a free and fair trial; and he was found guilty and sentenced to death; as part of such honourable agreement demonstrating that my request was buck stops here sincere; I would receive the same death sentence. The San Francisco District Attorney responded by slamming the phone down in my ear.

In 2001 I contacted the White House Press Office to inform them that should the White House and Americans be willing to enter into good faith honourable negotiations and support Pakistan ISI's offer to hand Osama bin Laden over to the Hague for a free and fair trial; if Osama bin Laden was found guilty and sentenced to death; as part of such honourable agreement; I would be willing to accept the same death penalty punishment. The Bush White House declined without any response.

If (a) the hacker/s and/or the individual who ordered the hack of the EoP: Tygae and SQSwans accounts on Weebly; does not provide me with buck stops here information in black and white on paper; detailing his or her reasons for the hack; so that the hacker can be provided with a free and fair opportunity to get their grievances heard either informally in writing or formally in official court proceedings; and (b) San Francisco District Attorney decline to open a case file to investigate the hack; by 28 November 2016; and (c) decline to object to the FSB alternative dispute resolution suggested option; the matter shall be considered officially referred to the FSB; for them to investigate the matter; notify the hacker that he or she has two weeks to find his balls and provide me with buck stops here reasons for his hack; for his reasons to be considered and if justified forgiven by myself; and/or inform a court of his reasons to enable him to get a free and fair trial; and (d) should such individual refuse to take buck stops here responsibility for his hacking actions; he thereby authorizes the FSB to assassinate him or her; irrespective of the nationality, class or religion of the 'fuck honour' hacker/s.

Consequently if the FSB Alternative Dispute Resolution is activated; and Weebly and/or San Francisco District Attorney's office have any objections – legal or otherwise – to the FSB's ultimate assassination of the fuck honour hacker; kindly notify me so that the FSB alternative dispute resolution suggestion may be amended in accordance to Weebly and San Francisco District Attorney's office fully informed consent suggestions.

EoP v WiP negotiations used to – and if the account is reinstated; will again – be updated at: [MILED Clerk Notice](#).

A copy of this correspondence shall be documented at: [SQSwans PRH](#).

If or when the original deleted account is reinstated by Weebly' – enabling Tygae and/or SQSwan documents to be uploaded to Weebly uploads account: 1/3/8/7/13878165/ -- a copy of this correspondence shall be documented and available at: (i) EoP Applicants [\[PDF\]](#): Nanette Derenzi; Vladimir Putin; (ii) FSB & NSA [\[PDF\]](#): Weebly; (iii) US Army Reserve Command: Ft Bragg [\[PDF\]](#); (iv) Weebly [\[PDF\]](#); (v) EoP v WiP NWO Negotiations: [Comments Correspondence \[PDF\]](#): US Navy JAG; Punjab Bar Council; Pakistan Min of Defence; Pakistan Supreme Court.

Enclosures:

EoP v WiP Negotiations as at 27 Sep 2016: Weebly [\[PDF\]](#); US Army Reserve Command: Ft Bragg [\[PDF\]](#).

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath [PDF\]](#)
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk

From: EoP MILED Clerk
Date: Sat, Oct 22, 2016 at 11:19 AM | Date: Sat, Oct 22, 2016 at 10:41 AM
TO: FBI, Dyn, Motherboard, Mike Beitiks for US Senate [PDF]
CC: EoP Applicant: Erik Prince [PDF]; FSB-NSA [PDF]; EoP Axis: Ft Bragg [PDF]; MWeb [PDF]; Weebly [PDF]; Lotto: Lawyers [PDF]; UK v Anjem Choudary [PDF]; ICANN, Artist Taxi Driver, Spartacus, Canary, ICRAA, A Choudary, US Navy JAG, Punjab Bar Council, PK Minister of Defence, PK Supreme Court [PDF].
Subject: FBI, Dyn, MB: 21 Oct Eco-Collapse NTE Only Problem Left Worth Solving Internet Blackout. CC: SF-DA, Weebly, FSB, NSA

From: EoP MILED Clerk <eop.miled.clerk@gmail.com>
Date: Sat, Oct 22, 2016 at 11:19 AM
Subject: FBI, Dyn, MB: 21 Oct Eco-Collapse NTE Only Problem Left Worth Solving Internet Blackout. CC: SF-DA, Weebly, FSB, NSA
To: ~~"Dyn: General Counsel: David Allen" <dallen@dyn.com>~~, ~~"Strategy Ofc: Kyle York" <kyork@dyn.com>~~, ~~"FBI Director: James Comey" <james.comey@ic.fbi.gov>~~, ~~Motherboard <editor@motherboard.tv>~~
Cc: ~~George Gascon <districtattorney@sfgov.org>~~, ~~"Chief: Toney Chaplin" <toney.chaplin@sfgov.org>~~, ~~"Deputy Chief: Chief of Staff: Hector Sainez" <hector.sainez@sfgov.org>~~, ~~"Weebly CEO: Chief Executive Officer: David Rusenko" <david@weebly.com>~~, ~~Weebly Office <info@weebly.com>~~, ~~"FSB: General Aleksandr Bortnikov" <fsb@fsb.ru>~~, ~~"NSA: Adm Mike Rogers" <info@nsa.gov>~~, ~~Mike Beitiks for US Senate <mike@iwillnotdoanything.org>~~

TO: FBI: Director James Comey, Dyn: David Allen, Motherboard Editor
CC: San Francisco District Attorney, Police & Weebly
CC: Mike Beitiks for US Senate (mike@iwillnotdoanything.org)

FBI, Dyn, Motherboard:

Dyn: General Counsel: David Allen (dallen@dyn.com); Strategy Ofc: Kyle York (kyork@dyn.com); FBI Director: James Comey (james.comey@ic.fbi.gov); Motherboard (editor@motherboard.tv)

San Francisco District Attorney, Police & Weebly:

George Gascon (districtattorney@sfgov.org); Chief: Toney Chaplin (toney.chaplin@sfgov.org); Deputy Chief: Chief of Staff: Hector Sainez (hector.sainez@sfgov.org); Weebly CEO: Chief Executive Officer: David Rusenko (david@weebly.com); Weebly Office (info@weebly.com)

FSB: Gen Aleksandr Bortnikov; NSA: Adm Mike Rogers:

FSB: General Aleksandr Bortnikov (fsb@fsb.ru); NSA: Adm Mike Rogers (info@nsa.gov)

FBI, Dyn, MB: 21 Oct Eco-Collapse NTE Only Problem Left Worth Solving Internet Blackout. CC: SF-DA, Weebly, FSB, NSA

The following correspondence was hacked to be returned as undeliverable: Alleged Reason: Technical details of permanent failure: Message rejected. See <https://support.google.com/mail/answer/69585> for more information.

EoP v WiP Neg updates pending reinstatement of deleted EoP weebly websites.

EoP v WiP negotiations were – and if the [hacked and deleted weebly account is reinstated](#); prior to termination of EoP v WiP NWO Negotiations, as a result of [Planetary elite's preference for Masonic War is Peace orgy of violence](#); will again be – updated at: [MILED Clerk Notice](#).

Pending reinstatement of EoP accounts on Weebly: A copy of this correspondence is documented at: (A) [SQSwans PRH: EoP v WiP NWO Neg CC](#) and/or [EoP Axis](#); (B) Tygae.Weebly: (i) FSB-NSA [\[PDF\]](#); Weebly [\[PDF\]](#); (ii) EoP v WiP NWO Negotiations: [Comments Correspondence \[PDF\]](#): FBI, Dyn, Motherboard, Mike Beitiks for US Senate.

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [[EoP Oath PDF](#)]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk

From: EoP MILED Clerk <eop.miled.clerk@gmail.com>

Date: Sat, Oct 22, 2016 at 10:41 AM

Subject: Mike Beitiks, ICANN, IAP, MWeb, ISPA et al: 21 Oct Eco-Collapse NTE Only Problem Left Worth Solving Internet Blackout

To: ~~Mike Beitiks for US Senate~~ mike@iwillnotdoanything.org

Cc: ~~"Dyn: General Counsel: David Allen"~~ dallen@dyn.com, ~~"Strategy Ofc: Kyle York"~~ kyork@dyn.com, ~~"FBI Director: James Comey"~~ james.comey@ic.fbi.gov, ~~Motherboard~~ editor@motherboard.tv, ~~"ICANN: Beijing China Office"~~ queries.beijingec@icann.org, ~~Terri Agnew~~ Terri.agnew@icann.org, ~~Susie Johnson~~ policy_staff@icann.org, ~~Marika Konings~~ Marika.konings@icann.org, ~~Mary Wong~~ Mary.wong@icann.org, ~~Julie Headland~~ Julie.hedlund@icann.org, ~~Lars Hoffman~~ Lars.hoffman@icann.org, ~~Steven Chan~~ Steve.chan@icann.org, ~~"IAP: Intl Assoc of Prosecutors Office"~~ om@iap-association.org, ~~"Derk Kuipers: Secretary General"~~ sg@iap-association.org, ~~"Rasmus Wandall: IAP General Counsel"~~ GC@iap-association.org, ~~"Artist Taxi Driver: Chunky Mark"~~ chunkymark1974@yahoo.com, ~~"Spartacus: John Simkin"~~ john@spartacus-educational.com, ~~"The Canary: Kerry anne Mendoza"~~ kerryanne@thecanary.co, ~~"Islamic Center for Research and Academics: Waqar Akbar Cheema"~~ callingchristians@gmail.com, ~~"UK: Society of Muslim Lawyers"~~ info@aml.org.uk, ~~"MWeb GM Operations: Ettiene Cloete"~~ etcloete@mweb.com, ~~MWeb Legal Dept~~ legal@mweb.com, ~~"ISPA: Internet Service Providers Association"~~ queries@ispa.org.za, ~~"Board of Directors: Head of Legal: Mike Silber"~~ mike@ispa.org.za, ~~"Secretariat Advisor: Ant Brooks"~~ ant@ispa.org.za, ~~"Regulatory Working Group & Advisor: Dominic Cull"~~ dominic@ispa.org.za, ~~George Gascon~~ districtattorney@sfgov.org, ~~"Chief: Toney Chaplin"~~ toney.chaplin@sfgov.org, ~~"Deputy Chief: Chief of Staff: Hector Sainez"~~ hector.sainez@sfgov.org, ~~"Weebly CEO: David Rusenko"~~ david@weebly.com, ~~Weebly Office~~ info@weebly.com, ~~"Vets4Energy: Veterans Working to Ensure National Security through Energy Security"~~ RSVP@vets4energy.com, ~~"RADM John Dudley Hutson: Dean NH Law"~~ john.hutson@law.unh.edu, ~~"RADM Donald Joseph Guter: Pres Dean Houston Law"~~ djguter@stel.edu, ~~"RADM Michael Franklin Lohr: VP Asst Gen Counsel Boeing"~~ michael.f.lohr@boeing.com, ~~"RADM James McPherson: Chairman: National Assoc. of Attorneys General"~~ jmcpherson@naag.org, ~~"VADM Bruce McDonald: Pres & CEO: Applied Technical Systems"~~ hello@atsid.com, ~~"VADM James W. Houck: Int Dean Penn State Law"~~ jwh32@psu.edu, ~~"VADM~~

~~James W. Crawford III" <JAGIR@navy.mil>, "Pakistan Supreme Court: Chief Justice Anwar Zaheer Jamali" <mail@supremecourt.gov.pk>, "Punjab Bar Council: Chair Exec Comm: Mumtaz Mustafa" <ccc@pbbarcouncil.com>, "Pakistan Minister of Defence: Khawaja Muhammad Asif" <complaintcell@mod.gov.pk>, Nanette DeRenzi <nderenzi@jeffersonconsulting.com>, Kremlin Press Office <press_office@prpress.gov.ru>, "Erik Prince: Frontier Services Group" <info@fsgroup.com>, "Counsel: Victoria Toensing" <dt@digenovatoensing.com>, "GOP: Brown-Ellen Inhofe" <Ellen_Brown@inhofe.senate.gov>, "Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell" <SBissell@migop.org>, "Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb Pta" <ruspospr@mweb.co.za>, Arif Hasan Akhundzada <arif.hasan.akhundzada@gmail.com>, "FSB: General Aleksandr Bortnikov" <fsb@fsb.ru>, "NSA: Adm Mike Rogers" <info@nsa.gov>, "US Ft Bragg: SGM Pat Fensom" <patrick.scott.fensom@us.army.mil>, "Army Reserve's 84th Training Command Fort Knox KY: Clinton D Wood" <clinton.d.wood2.mil@mail.mil>~~

Mike Beitiks for US Senate (mike@iwillnotdoanything.org)

CC: Dyn; FBI, Motherboard

CC: ICANN, Intl Assoc of Prosecutors, MWeb, ISPA et al

CC: San Francisco District Attorney, Police, Weebly

CC: EoP Applicants & Observers

CC: US Navy JAG; Pakistan Supreme Court; Punjab Bar Council; Min of Defence:

CC: FSB: Gen Aleksandr Bortnikov; NSA: Adm Mike Rogers

CC: US Army Army Reserve Command Ft Bragg NC & Ft Knox KY:

Dyn, FBI, Motherboard:

Dyn: General Counsel: David Allen (dallen@dyn.com); Strategy Ofc: Kyle York (kyork@dyn.com); FBI Director: James Comey (james.comey@ic.fbi.gov); Motherboard (editor@motherboard.tv)

ICANN, Intl Assoc of Prosecutors et al, MWeb, ISPA:

ICANN: Beijing China Office (queries.beijingec@icann.org), Terri Agnew (Terri.agnew@icann.org); Susie Johnson (policy-staff@icann.org); Marika Konings (Marika.konings@icann.org); Mary Wong (Mary.wong@icann.org); Julie Headland (Julie.hedlund@icann.org); Lars Hoffman (Lars.hoffman@icann.org); Steven Chan (Steve.chan@icann.org); IAP: Intl Assoc of Prosecutors Office (om@iap-association.org), Derk Kuipers: Secretary General (sg@iap-association.org), Rasmus Wandall: IAP General Counsel (GC@iap-association.org), Artist Taxi Driver: Chunky Mark (chunkymark1974@yahoo.com); Spartacus: John Simkin (john@spartacus-educational.com); The Canary: Kerry-anne Mendoza (kerryanne@thecanary.co); Islamic Center for Research and Academics: Waqar Akbar Cheema (callingchristians@gmail.com); Anjem Choudary: via UK: Society of Muslim Lawyers (info@aml.org.uk); MWeb GM Operations: Ettiene Cloete (etcloete@mweb.com); MWeb Legal Dept (legal@mweb.com); ISPA: Internet Service Providers Association (queries@ispa.org.za); Board of Directors: Head of Legal: Mike Silber (mike@ispa.org.za); Secretariat Advisor: Ant Brooks (ant@ispa.org.za); Regulatory Working Group & Advisor: Dominic Cull (dominic@ispa.org.za);
Ref: EoP v WiP NWO Negotiations: 21 Aug: [EoP Internet Access Re: MWeb & ISPA](#); [EoP Corr: ICANN, IAP, Artist Taxi Driver, Spartacus, Canary, ICRAA, A Choudary](#)

San Francisco District Attorney, Police & Weebly:

George Gascon (districtattorney@sfgov.org); Chief: Toney Chaplin (tony.chaplin@sfgov.org); Deputy Chief: Chief of Staff: Hector Sainez (hector.sainez@sfgov.org); Weebly CEO: Chief Executive Officer: David Rusenko (david@weebly.com); Weebly Office (info@weebly.com) Ref: EoP v WiP NWO Negotiations: [Hacking Deletion of Tygae & SQSwans Weebly sites](#).

US Navy JAG; Pakistan Supreme Court; Punjab Bar Council; Min of Defence:

1992-1993: RADM William Leon Schachte, Jr. SC Chair of Vets4Energy: Veterans Working to Ensure National Security through Energy Security (RSVP@Vets4Energy.com); 1997-2000: RADM John Dudley Hutson: Dean NH Law (john.hutson@law.unh.edu); 2000-2002: RADM Donald Joseph Guter: Pres Dean Houston Law (djguter@stel.edu); 2002-2004: RADM Michael Franklin Lohr: VP Asst Gen Counsel Boeing (michael.f.lohr@boeing.com); 2004-2006: RADM James McPherson: Chairman: National Assoc. of Attorneys General (jmcpherson@naag.org); 2006-2009: VADM Bruce McDonald: Pres & CEO: Applied Technical Systems (hello@atsid.com); 2009-2012: VADM James W. Houck: Int Dean Penn State Law (jwh32@psu.edu); 2015-Present: VADM James W. Crawford III (JAGIR@navy.mil); Pakistan Supreme Court: Chief Justice Anwar Zaheer Jamali (mail@supremecourt.gov.pk); Punjab Bar Council: Chair Exec Comm: Mumtaz Mustafa (cec@pbbarcouncil.com); Pakistan Minister of Defence: Khawaja Muhammad Asif (complaintcell@mod.gov.pk)

EoP Applicants & Observers:

Applicants: Nanette DeRenzi (nderenzi@jeffersonconsulting.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press_office@prpress.gov.ru); Erik Prince: Frontier Services Group (info@fsgroup.com); Counsel: Victoria Toensing (dt@diGenovaToensing.com); GOP: Brown Ellen – Inhofe (Ellen_Brown@inhofe.senate.gov); Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell (SBissell@migop.org); Observers: Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta (ruspospr@mweb.co.za); Arif Hasan Akhundzada (arif.hasan.akhundzada@gmail.com);

FSB: Gen Aleksandr Bortnikov; NSA: Adm Mike Rogers:

FSB: General Aleksandr Bortnikov (fsb@fsb.ru); NSA: Adm Mike Rogers (info@nsa.gov)

US Army Army Reserve Command Ft Bragg NC & Ft Knox KY:

US Army Army Reserve Command Ft Bragg NC: Commanding General: Lt Gen Jeffrey W. Talley: via SGM Pat Fensom (patrick.scott.fensom@us.army.mil); Army Reserve's 84th Training Command Fort Knox KY: Commanding General: Maj Gen Scottie Dean Carpenter via: Clinton D Wood (clinton.d.wood2.mil@mail.mil)

Mike Beitiks, ICANN, IAP, MWeb, ISPA et al: 21 Oct Eco-Collapse NTE Only Problem Left Worth Solving Internet Blackout

I found out about your I Will Not Do Nothing: [Beitiks for US Senate](#) campaign by reading Motherboard: [The NTE: Near-Term Extinction Movement Is Embracing the End Times](#); after doing a search for an NTE: Near Term Extinction article; as a result of my observation and analysis – a few examples below – working hypothesis conclusion interpretation that today's – 21 Oct aka 11, 10, 10, twin 10, Ten, NTE – large DDoS internet attack on US North East; may have been [psychotronically manipulated](#) by one or more military intelligenced agency; related to ongoing Ecology of Peace v Masonic War is Peace New World Order Negotiations:

21 Oct Ecological Collapse Near Term Extinction Only Problem Left Worth Solving Internet Blackout:

Blackout:

“No one could predict what is about to happen. Nobody is allowed into city hall cause the metal detectors arn't working. .. One hundred power plants shut down affecting fifty million people in two countries... An emergency has been declared in New York State. In a matter of seconds, fifty million people simply fall off the grid. Phone lines and water systems fail. Thousands of people are trapped in elevators and subways. ... It is August 14th, 2003... and the largest blackout in North American history causes six billion in damages. The official cause: overgrown trees on the power lines; but there is more to this story than troublesome trees. Just three days earlier on August 11th, someone, somewhere released one of the most damaging computer viruses ever written. Blaster. F-Secure Niko Hepannin... Did a computer virus somehow contribute to the Blackout.? Bonnie: We could certainly shut down the United States critical infrastructure; I would assume within a day. Dedicatedly I would give it one week of research; one day to take it down. That means taking out the power grid; it means taking out the communication power; it means taking out probably the military capacity of the United States; to function properly. We would probably go into a police state at that point. [Is that an exaggeration?]. No I don't think so. stormworm alone has infected at least fifty million computers; and it has not been used for anything; so there is this hovering literally perfect storm; of potential attack; so the concern is that if the storm worm has created all these compromised computers; and in themselves created this almost massive computer; and if very bad people have control of this; they may be able to do very bad things; on a very very big scale.” – [Web Warriors](#)

-- EoP v WiP NWO Negotiations: 23 Apr: [EoP App](#); [FSB-NSA: Earth Day and Root Cause Problem Solving](#); EoP Axis: MWeb: 04-05 Aug: [JMCSwan MWeb Account](#).

**

At the time of receiving MWeb legal departments email announcing that they were terminating their account with Clive Johnstone; I was busy with preliminary research to file a submission to ICANN: Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers; copied to International Association of Prosecutors [[PDF](#)]: General Counsel: Rasmus Wandall.

The EoP submission to ICANN submission was a suggestion to draft Internet Service Providers worldwide into cooperating to help notify their internet clients and the planets citizens of the importance of non-violently cooperating to help solve the Tragedy of the Commons inevitable nuclear war environmental collapse problem that's the only problem left that's worth solving; to implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract:

“This tragic [— environmental collapse — at the end of which we are left without a home, having rendered Earth (our home planet) uninhabitable] outcome may not be unavoidable. And if it is not unavoidable, then that's about the only problem left that's worth solving. The solution can be almost arbitrarily expensive in both life and treasure. I would humbly suggest that it's worth all the money in the world, plus a few billion lives, because if a solution isn't found, then that treasure and those lives are forfeit anyway. A solution for avoiding the sixth stage must be found, but I don't know what that solution would look like.”

[EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation](#) is the military necessity mutual coercion last resort option of the Ecology of Peace NWO social contract options. It provides a legal blueprint for how to legally, militarily, politically and economically implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; to enable immediate orderly and humane deindustrialization and massive depopulation measures.

--EoP v WiP NWO Negotiations: 21 Aug: [EoP Internet Access Re: MWeb & ISPA](#); [EoP Corr: ICANN, IAP, Artist Taxi Driver, Spartacus, Canary, ICRAA, A Choudary](#).

The Ecology of Peace *Wealth Transfer Option to shut down Casino Ponzi Economy* is further below as excerpted from and updated to SQSwans PRH: [EoP Wealth Transfer Option](#).

As detailed under **Fully Informed Consenting Agreement Responsible Freedom Declaration**; the Ecology of Peace culture recommends the nullification of the 'right to breed and consume with total disregard for ecological carrying capacity limits' clauses of international law to be replaced with EoP clauses restricting all the worlds two legged beings who call themselves humans; to breeding and consuming below ecological carrying capacity limits; and that breeding or consumption war violators be eliminated from the planetary genepool.

As noted in Ecology of Peace culture correspondence to [EoP Applicant Erik Prince and all US Political Parties](#), as EoP Acting Clerk I have advised the EoP Applicants; that in the absence of any EoP registered political party; American EoP Applicants shall not be voting for any of the left or right wing 'right to breed and consume with total disregard for ecological carrying capacity limits' Masonic War is Peace political parties. Alternatively any EoP Applicant may withdraw from being an EoP Applicant; if they wish to vote for any of the the left or right wing 'right to breed and consume with total disregard for ecological carrying capacity limits' Masonic War is Peace political parties.

EoP v WiP Neg updates pending reinstatement of deleted EoP weebly websites.

EoP v WiP negotiations were – and if the [hacked and deleted weebly account is reinstated](#); prior to termination of EoP v WiP NWO Negotiations, as a result of [Planetary elite's preference for Masonic War is Peace orgy of violence](#); will again be – updated at: [MILED Clerk Notice](#).

Pending reinstatement of EoP accounts on Weebly: A copy of this correspondence is documented at: (A) [SQSwans PRH: EoP v WiP NWO Neg CC](#) and/or [EoP Axis](#); (B) Tygae.Weebly: (i) EoP Applicant: Erik Prince [\[PDF\]](#); FSB-NSA [\[PDF\]](#); EoP Axis: Ft Bragg [\[PDF\]](#); MWeb [\[PDF\]](#); Weebly [\[PDF\]](#); Lotto: Lawyers [\[PDF\]](#); (ii) EoP v WiP NWO Negotiations: [Comments Correspondence](#) [\[PDF\]](#); Mike Beitiks for US Senate, Motherboard, ICANN, Artist Taxi Driver, Spartacus, Canary, ICRAA, A Choudary, US Navy JAG, Punjab Bar Council, PK Minister of Defence, PK Supreme Court.

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [\[EoP Oath PDF\]](#)
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk

* ~~~~~ * * ~~~~~ *

EoP Wealth Transfer Options to shut down Casino Ponzi Economy:

EoP Axis Nationalization of Individuals Property:

All individuals owning property greater than the EoP allotted ecofootprint ration – as detailed under: *Ecology of Peace New Economy Sustainability Definition* paragraphs – will have their property nationalized.

An EoP allotted ecofootprint ration of nationalized property shall be provided to any citizen who has no property; who has signed a *Ecology of Peace Fully Informed Consenting Agreement Responsible Freedom Declaration*; for their use; to enable them to sustain their most basic shelter, food and water needs; and engage with neighbours into local food production cooperatives; to begin the process of rebuilding local cooperative tribal responsible freedom communities.

EoP Axis Nationalization of Banks & Corporations:

All Banks from Bank of International Settlements; Inter-American Development Bank; APRACA: Asia-Pacific Rural to the Agriculture Credit Association; to traded and privately owned corporations shall be nationalized. The Derivatives Market will go through bankruptcy proceedings and both the Derivatives Market and Stock Exchanges will be shut down.

The ‘right to breed and consume with total disregard for ecological carrying capacity limits’ clauses of the Masonic War is Peace social contract shall be removed and replaced with Ecology of Peace clauses that restrict all the worlds citizens of all races, religions and classes to procreating and consuming below ecological carrying capacity limits; relating with others in accordance to fully informed consenting agreements; and violaters shall be eliminated from the planetary genepool. For more info on transforming the planetary economy to a sustainable economy: see: Community Solution: [Power of Community: How Cuba Survived Peak Oil](#); Doug Tompkins: [The Next Economy: Transitions from Globalization to Eco-Localization](#).

The EoP Economy shall be based upon already mined gold and ultimately a resource mix based currency standard; where all lending / borrowing and/or bartering is to be limited to consumption and production of non-renewable and renewable natural resources below Ecological Carrying Capacity limits.

Banks and/or Corporations may avoid coercive nationalization by voluntarily choosing to engage in the conversion of their corporations to EoP cooperative corporations; by giving employees the opportunity to vote whether they wish to (a) remain with the corporation and convert their former corporation to be managed in accordance to cooperative ownership principles and agree to sign an *Ecology of Peace Fully Informed Consenting Agreement Responsible Freedom Declaration*; (b) leave the corporation in accordance with with six months salary retrenchment package.

All nationalized corporations shall undergo the same employee vote process. Only individuals who have signed *Ecology of Peace Fully Informed Consenting Agreement Responsible Freedom Declaration* may be considered for Cooperative Management positions.

All Corporate Pensions for all employees who have not yet retired; whether they sign *Ecology of Peace Fully Informed Consenting Agreement Responsible Freedom Declaration*, vote to remain with the corporation or be retrenched; are immediately cancelled. All Corporate Pensions for individuals who have already retired shall be notified that such pensions shall be cancelled within twelve months.

All corporate employees, including current or former pension holders; who do not own any property; who sign an *Ecology of Peace Fully Informed Consenting Agreement Responsible Freedom Declaration* shall be provided with an EoP allotted ecofootprint ration of nationalized property; for their use; to enable them to sustain their most basic shelter, food and water needs; and engage with neighbours into local food production cooperatives; to begin the process of rebuilding local cooperative tribal responsible freedom communities.

Nuclear Weapons and Nuclear Energy Facilities:

All IAEA: International Atomic Energy Agency member states are to immediately draw up a report detailing how they commit to the decommissioning of all their Nuclear Weapons and Energy facilities; within five years.

World Coal Association: All member corporations are to immediately draw up a report detailing how they intend to support the orderly termination and closure of all coal mining and energy production with a Production Footprint above ecological renewable/non renewable carrying capacity limits; i.e. all future coal exploitation and production of non-renewable and renewable natural resources must be limited to below Ecological Carrying Capacity limits.

Breeding & Consumption Crimes of Aggression:

“Any individual who is found guilty of advocating on behalf of, legislating, enforcing, or obeying any – cultural, religious, common, statutory, constitutional, or international – ‘scarcity combatant’ social contract; which enables or advocates on behalf of human procreation, consumption or production of resources that transgress ecological carrying capacity limits, is guilty of the ‘crime of aggression act of war’.”

Crimes of Aggression Acts of War Convictions & Sentencing:

Consumption Violation Sentences:

Individuals found negligently guilty of violating consumption social contract limits; would be required to (a) relinquish their excess consumed products; and provide community service labour; to the extent of the infraction.

Individuals found intentionally guilty of violating consumption social contract limits; shall be provided the opportunity to (a) choose their preferred method of state assisted suicide; (b) be granted the opportunity to say goodbye to loved ones and (c) be eliminated from the planetary gene pool by their preferred method of state assisted suicide.

Procreation Violation Sentences:

Individuals found guilty of negligently violating procreation social contract limits; would be required to be permanently sterilized.

Individuals found guilty of intentionally violating procreation social contract limits; would be required to (a) relinquish said child for adoption - if wanted to be adopted by a family - and be given their choice as to how they prefer to be humanely executed; (b) if no adoptive family is

found; parents and child are to be given their choice as to how they prefer to be humanely executed.

EoP Axis Nation State Employees:

Every employee from the President down to the school janitor who is an employee of a federal, state, city or local government; is given one month to sign their *Ecology of Peace Fully Informed Consenting Agreement Responsible Freedom Declaration*; and submit it to appointed Federal, National and Local Ecology of Peace *Ecology of Peace Fully Informed Consenting Agreement Responsible Freedom Declaration* Ombudsman.

All State employees who refuse to sign *Ecology of Peace Fully Informed Consenting Agreement Responsible Freedom Declaration* are retrenched; with six months salary retrenchment package.

All Government Pensions for all employees who have not yet retired; whether they sign *Ecology of Peace Fully Informed Consenting Agreement Responsible Freedom Declaration* or not; are immediately cancelled. All Government Pensions for individuals who have already retired shall be notified in writing; that such pensions shall be cancelled within twelve months.

All Government employees, including current or former pension holders; who do not own any property; who sign an *Ecology of Peace Fully Informed Consenting Agreement Responsible Freedom Declaration* shall be provided with an EoP allotted ecofootprint ration of nationalized property; for their use; to enable them to sustain their most basic shelter, food and water needs; and engage with neighbours into local food production cooperatives; to begin the process of rebuilding local cooperative tribal responsible freedom communities.

Fully Informed Consenting Agreement Responsible Freedom Declaration.

A citizen's signed *Ecology of Peace Fully Informed Consenting Agreement Responsible Freedom Declaration* will declare that the particular citizen understands and legally agrees to the following:

I hereby declare that I understand Responsible Freedom to mean:

1. Earth is not flat.
2. Resources are finite.
3. When humans breed or consume above **ecological carrying capacity limits**, it results in **ecological overshoot**, **resource depletion** and **resource conflict**.
4. If individuals, families, tribes, races, religions, and/or nations want to (a) sustainably protect natural resources for future generations; and/or (b) reduce class, racial and/or religious local, national and international resource war conflict; and/or (c) enable honourable, transparent and humane international cooperative de-industrialization and depopulation of the planet to return to living in accordance to ecological carrying capacity limits; they should (d) cooperate to implement an **Ecology of Peace** international law social contract that restricts all the worlds citizens to breed and consume below ecological carrying capacity limits; to sustainably protect and conserve natural resources.
5. The root cause of humans breeding and consuming above ecological carrying capacity limits and consequently Nation States failure to (a) avoid resource depletion and sustainable protection of national renewable and non-renewable resources for other species and future generations; and/or (b) reduce class, racial and/or religious local, national and international resource war conflict; and/or (c) enable honourable, transparent and humane international

cooperative de-industrialization and depopulation of the planet to return to living in accordance to ecological carrying capacity limits; are the 'right to breed and consume with total disregard for ecological carrying capacity limits clauses of the [Masonic War is Peace](#) international law social contract'.

6. I request – and commit to support – the President and all supporting Political Party leaders; to officially and publicly begin legal International negotiations – by adopting any of the [Ecology of Peace New World Order Negotiations social contract options](#) used individually or in select combination or collectively; or other more suitable options – to implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; that shall (i) abolish the root 'right to breed and consume with total disregard for ecological carrying capacity limits clauses of the Masonic War is Peace international law social contract'; and (ii) replace them with Ecology of Peace clauses that require all of the worlds citizens from all races, classes and religions to [procreate and consume below ecological carrying capacity limits](#); and anyone convicted of breeding and/or consumption violations shall be eliminated from the planetary genepool.

I hereby declare that I understand Honourable Reason & Logic Problem Solving Communication Policy Discourse values to mean:

7. If I am committed to honourable discourse; and I am giving someone else the benefit of the doubt that they are committed to honourable truthseeking discussion:
 - A. I clarify my preferences; to enable people being communicated to, to clearly know what I want; and whether they are willing to engage me in entering into an agreement; to help me get what I want; and reciprocally whether I can help them to get what they may want.
 - B. I always respond to verbal and written correspondence, with a sincere honest response. If I don't have time to respond; I inform them by when they can expect a response.
 - C. I sincerely and actively listen to the evidence from any individual, irrespective of their political ideology – i.e. right wing to left wing – religion, race or culture. Active listening means you verify that your interpretation of their statements is accurate; before concluding that you have 'heard their argument'.
 - D. I focus on simplifying the issue discussed, using as much as possible descriptive words; as opposed to abstract concepts. If or where I include reference to abstract concepts; I am willing to define my meaning of that abstract concept within that circumstance.
 - E. I evaluate their argument based upon the evidence they present, not their race, religion or political ideology; etc.
 - F. If I am not convinced by the quality of their evidence on any particular issue; I am willing to agree to disagree on that particular issue, and cooperate if they are willing to engage in cooperative truthseeking to get better quality evidence; so that a stronger beyond reasonable doubt conclusion can be drawn on the particular issue in dispute.
 - G. I remain in the conversation until we find agreement; so as to support each other on other issues that we do agree upon, which are based upon more conclusive buck stops here evidence.
 - H. If or where sincere conflict arises in the discussion about the issue in dispute; I am committed to remaining in the conversation and finding a way to resolve the conflict, by allowing myself, them or both of us to get over our anger; as opposed to requiring them to suppress their anger for political correct 'lets pretend we are getting along' reasons. Once the emotional steam has been released through the conflict resolution process; both parties will find themselves in a more calm neutral space where the truthseeking conversation can proceed.
 - I. If either of us decide that we are unable to resolve the conflict between us:

1. If none of us are employed by the State and/or legally obligated to help each other on the particular issue of preference in dispute; we honourably terminate discussions and approach others for help to get what we respectively want.
 2. If one or both of us are employed by the State and/or an organization or profession legally obligated to provide support to enable resolution of the particular requested preference; we cooperatively refer the matter to an honourable discourse truthseeking arbitrator for impartial dispute resolution.
- J. If at any point during discussion; or arbitration proceedings; their evidence proves any of my evidence for any of my ideological, racial or religious working hypothesis theories or beliefs to be inaccurate; I love reason and logic more than my ego-identity and hence I am willing to publicly change my mind, on that particular subject and amend my ideological working hypothesis or belief with the new evidence provided; and if necessary to apologize.

Honourable Discourse principles are excerpted from: [EoP RH culture info](#).

Naturally anyone who refuses – without reasonable justification – to engage in aforementioned honourable discourse; is not remotely interested in peace, anti-war, or non-violent root cause problem solving of socio-economic resource war conflict; and depending on the circumstances; may consciously or unconsciously be providing their informed consent justification for the issue in dispute to be resolved by means of violence. Although honourable discourse would recommend that they be consciously made aware of how their refusal to engage in honourable discourse root cause problem solving of the issue in dispute; demonstrates their lack of commitment and sincerity to non-violent root cause problem solving.

Deception Communication Crimes of Aggression:

Fully Informed Consensual Relating Violation Sentences:

Individuals found guilty of negligently violating ‘Fully Informed Consenting Honourable Discourse’ as part of their inter-relating agreements; shall be required to attend and graduate from a Fully Informed Consenting Honourable Discourse’ communication values class; where they would learn how to communicate their preferences and relate to others in accordance to Fully Informed Consenting Communication values; and sign a *Fully Informed Consenting Agreement Responsible Freedom Declaration* to graduate.

Individuals found guilty of intentionally violating ‘Fully Informed Consenting Honourable Discourse’ as part of their inter-relating agreements; shall be provided the opportunity to (a) choose their preferred method of state assisted suicide; (b) be granted the opportunity to say goodbye to their loved ones and (c) be eliminated from the planetary genepool by their preferred method of state assisted suicide.

Ecology of Peace New Economy Sustainability Definition:

A Sustainable society practices Sustainable Procreation and Sustainable Natural Resource Utilization Behaviour; i.e. all of its citizens consume and procreate below carrying capacity. Sustainable Natural Resource Utilization Behaviour involves the utilization of renewable natural resources—water, cropland, pastureland, forests, and wildlife—exclusively, which can be depleted only at levels less than or equal to the levels at which they are

replenished by Nature. The utilization of non-renewable natural resources (NNR's)—fossil fuels, metals, and minerals—at any level, is not sustainable¹.

Carrying Capacity Sustainability: I=PAT Equation:

For activities to be genuinely sustainable it must be possible for them to continue indefinitely. The impact of humanity on the environment and the demands that people place on the resources available on the planet can be summarised by what is known as the Ehrlich or IPAT equation, $I=PAT$. I = impact on the environment or demand for resources, P = population size, A = affluence and T = technology. The two most important conclusions deriving from this IPAT footprint² relationship are that: (i) the Earth can support only a limited number of people, at a certain level of affluence, in a sustainable manner; and (ii) Population and Consumption must be reduced to below carrying capacity.

Carrying Capacity aka Biocapacity Limits:

“The maximum number of individuals that can be supported sustainably by a given environment is known as its ‘carrying capacity’. Worldwide the total amount of biologically productive land and sea amounts to 12 billion global hectares (gha); or 1.8 gha each if divided by 6.7 billion each. Guerrilla Laws are drawn up in accordance with the proactive conservation policies of Bhutan³, who set aside 40% of their biologically productive to be returned to its natural state, for other species and wildlife conservation purposes; then that means that the total amount of biologically productive carrying capacity land available to humans is 60% of 12 billion; which amounts to 7.2 billion gha total; or 60% of 1.8 gha, which is 1 gha each. Population factor is relevant, because the more humans there are, the less biologically productive land there is for everyone else. For example:

Biocapacity limits of 6.7, 3.5, 1 Billion, 500, 250 & 100 Million:

7.2 billion global hectares of biologically productive land and water divided by (a) 6.7 billion humans, equals: 1.07 gha each; (b) 3.5 billion equals 2.05 gha each; (c) 1 billion equals 7.2 gha each; (d) 500 million equals 14.4 gha each; (e) 250 million equals 28.8 gha; (f) 100 million equals 72 gha each.

Procreation Factor:

¹ Sustainability Defined, Chris Clugston, WakeUpAmerika

² EcoFootprint: The difference between the biocapacity and Ecological Footprint of a region or country. A biocapacity deficit occurs when the Footprint of a population exceeds the biocapacity of the area available to that population. If there is a regional or national biocapacity deficit, it means that the region is importing biocapacity through trade or liquidating regional ecological assets. Global biocapacity deficit cannot be compensated through trade, and is overshoot.

³ Bhutan Proactive Conservation: Bhutan is seen as a model for proactive conservation initiatives. The Kingdom has received international acclaim for its commitment to the maintenance of its biodiversity. This is reflected in the decision to maintain at least sixty percent of the land area under forest cover, to designate more than 40% of its territory as national parks, reserves and other protected areas, and most recently to identify a further nine percent of land area as biodiversity corridors linking the protected areas. Environmental conservation has been placed at the core of the nation's development strategy, the middle path. It is not treated as a sector but rather as a set of concerns that must be mainstreamed in Bhutan's overall approach to development planning and to be buttressed by the force of law. - "Parks of Bhutan". Bhutan Trust Fund for Environmental Conservation online. Bhutan Trust Fund.

As noted, the more people there are; the less biologically productive land there is available for everyone else. According to the research of Paul Murtaugh, the procreation factor that should be added by ecology footprint organisations to their Consumption footprint calculators, is 20 per child. [Each Child increases a parent's cumulative consumption footprint by factor of 20⁴]

Difference between Sustainable (Leaver Eco-Innocent) v Unsustainable (Taker Scarcity Combatant):

An individual's IPAT footprint is a result of: (A) Consumption Footprint multiplied by (B) Procreation Factor (Every child increases 20 Child Factor). If their IPAT footprint is below carrying capacity limits, they are an Eco-Innocent Leaver; if their IPAT footprint is above carrying capacity limits, they are a Scarcity Combatant Taker.

Total Footprint = Consumption x Procreation Factor.

To work out your Consumption footprint; you will need to use a Consumption Footprint calculator. Current online footprint calculators: Global Footprint Network⁵ (copy available at Earth Day⁶; Center for Sustainable Economy⁷; EcoCampus⁸. See more at Global Footprint's Application Standards⁹, where they detail how their calculators calculate Consumption footprints. The quiz will ask you various questions about your consumption habits, and provide you with a final consumption footprint in global hectares which is your 'consumption footprint'. For the purposes of this calculation; avoid footprint calculator quizzes that do not provide you with your final gha consumption footprint amount, such as for example: World Wildlife Fund's footprint calculator¹⁰ or Stanford International Students¹¹ (which is excellent and has great detail; but does not provide you with a final footprint in gha terms). Multiply your consumption footprint gha amount by your Procreation Factor: the number of children you have procreated multiplied by 20. The total amount is your Total Footprint.

⁴ Paul Murtaugh (7-31-09): Family Planning: A Major Environmental Emphasis, Oregon University
<http://sqswans.weebly.com/child--ecofootprint-x-20.html>

⁵ <http://footprintnetwork.org/en/index.php/GFN/page/calculators/>

⁶ <http://www.earthday.org/footprint-calculator>

⁷ <http://www.myfootprint.org/>

⁸ <http://ecocamp.us/eco-footprint-calculator>

⁹ http://www.footprintnetwork.org/en/index.php/GFN/page/application_standards/

¹⁰ <http://footprint.wwf.org.uk/> Other Green Footprint calculators: <http://greenschools.net/article.php?id=271>

¹¹ <http://footprint.stanford.edu/index.html>

From: EoP MILED Clerk
Date: Mon, Nov 28, 2016 at 9:10 PM
To: David Petraeus
CC: EoP App: Current & Former; Observers; Donald Trump, Michael Flynn, Donald McGahn, NSA & FSB.
Subject: EoP NTE GMA US Pres Notice to David Petraeus Re: Donald Trump Sec of State Offer.

From: EoP MILED Clerk <eop.miled.clerk@gmail.com>
Date: Mon, Nov 28, 2016 at 9:10 PM
Subject: EoP NTE GMA US Pres Notice to David Petraeus Re: Donald Trump Sec of State Offer.
To: David Petraeus <david.petraeus@kkr.com>
Cc: Steven Anderson <sanderson@gorelyant.com>, Stan McChrystal <stan@mcchrystalgroup.com>, Nanette Derenzi <nderenzi@jeffersonconsulting.com>, James Cartwright <jcartwright@csis.org>, Dana Pittard <dana.j.pittard.mil@mail.mil>, Herbert Raymond McMaster <herbert.r.mcmaster.mil@mail.mil>, "NSA: Adm Mike Rogers" <info@nsa.gov>, "FSB: Gen Bortnikov" <fsb@fsb.ru>, ~~Donald Trump 2016~~ <info@donaldtrump.com>, "Counsel: Donald F McGahn" <dmcgahn@jonesday.com>, Lt Gen Michael Flynn <zulutym@gmail.com>, Michael Flynn Jnr <mgflynn83@gmail.com>, Timothy McVeigh <truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com>, "DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE: Timothy McVeigh" <nsd.public@usdoj.gov>, Kremlin Press Office <press_office@prpress.gov.ru>

TO: David Petraeus
CC: EoP Applicants; Current & Former; Observers
CC: Donald Trump, Gen Michael Flynn, Donald McGahn
CC: NSA Adm Mike Rogers & FSB: Gen Alexander Bortnikov:

David Petraeus:

David Petraeus (david.petraeus@kkr.com)

Former EoP Applicants:

Brigadier General Steven Anderson (sanderson@gorelyant.com); Stan McChrystal (stan@mcchrystalgroup.com); Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi (nderenzi@jeffersonconsulting.com); General James Cartwright USMC Ret. (jcartwright@csis.org);

Observers:

Major General Dana Pittard (dana.j.pittard.mil@mail.mil); Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster (herbert.r.mcmaster.mil@mail.mil);

NSA Adm Mike Rogers & FSB: Gen Alexander Bortnikov:

NSA: Adm Mike Rogers (info@nsa.gov); FSB: Gen Bortnikov (fsb@fsb.ru)

Donald Trump, Gen Michael Flynn:

Donald Trump 2016 (info@donaldtrump.com); Counsel: Donald F McGahn (dmcgahn@jonesday.com); Lt Gen Michael Flynn (zulutym@gmail.com), TC: Michael Flynn Jnr (mgflynn83@gmail.com)

EoP Applicants:

Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); CC: DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco:
RE: Timothy McVeigh (nsd.public@usdoj.gov); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press
Office (press_office@prpress.gov.ru).

David Petraeus:

EoP NTE GMA US Pres Notice to David Petraeus Re: Donald Trump Sec of State Offer.

According to the Chicago Tribune: [Donald Trump to meet David Petraeus as secretary of state fight continues](#):

President-elect Donald Trump is considering retired General David Petraeus to be secretary of state and plans to meet with the former CIA director Monday in New York, according to a senior official with the transition.

A top transition official said that many in Trump's camp support having Petraeus fill the position. Trump is "inclined" to pick Petraeus, according to the official, yet he is weighing whether it's a good idea to have two retired generals heading the State Department and Pentagon. General James Mattis has been under consideration to lead the Defense Department.

The article does not clarify whether your discussions with Donald Trump occurred prior or subsequent to 26 Nov: [NSA & FSB, EoP Axis, EoP App: EoP MILED Clerk Tells Donald Trump to Answer EoP or WiP Q by Dec 5](#).

Irrespective: the [NTE GMA US President](#) position shall be kept available for you; until midnight 30 November 2016; if you publicly decline Donald Trump's Secretary of State offer.

Alternatively if you are offered and accept Donald Trump's Secretary of State offer prior thereto; the NTE GMA US President position shall be transferred to General Stanley McChrystal.

A copy of this correspondence shall be documented at (i) [EOP NWO SCO](#): EoP Applicants: Timothy McVeigh, Vladimir Putin; Former: David Petraeus; Steven Anderson, Stan McChrystal, Nanette Derenzi, James Cartwright, Observers: Dana Pittard, Herbert Raymond McMaster; Request Assistance of Counsel: FSB & NSA; NTE GMA US President; (ii) [EoP v WiP NWO Neg](#): Donald Trump, Michael Flynn, Donald McGahn.

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk